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In 1995 the former Shand store
became the Brick House Brewery
and Restaurant. The wooden front
extension of the store was removed
and replaced with a brick extension,
housing the brewery equipment,
which blends in nicely with the
brick of the main building. Great
care has been taken to preserve as
many of the original features of the
building as possible.

The Shand store in 1980. Built in
the 1850’s, this is one of the oldest
commercial buildings in
Patchogue. The original owner of
the store was John S. Havens.

Shand’s general merchandise
storestore, on the northeast corner of
Havens Avenue and Main Street. The
store, which was owned by the Shand
family since 1914, was sold in 1990.
This picture was taken in 1989.




